

PPS 0.01

PRODUCTION PROCESS STANDARD

PROPRIETARY INFORMATION

Production Process Standard (PPS) Numerical Index

This standard lists all Production Process Standards released as of: February 4, 2021
Direct any PPS related questions to the PPS Group at chung@dehavilland.com , (416) 375-7641.



Table of Contents

Series P	age
1.XX Series - Metal Working	3
2.XX Series - Fasteners	4
3.XX Series - Termination of Cords, Cables, etc	6
4.XX Series - Pressure Testing & Cleaning Fuel Systems	6
5.XX Series - Installation of Fuel Cells	
6.XX Series - Fluid Lines	8
7.XX Series - Batteries	9
8.XX Series - Fire Detection & Extinguisher Systems	9
9.XX Series - Electrical & Electronic	
10.XX Series - Composites & Plastics	11
11.XX Series - Inhibiting & Preserving Engines	13
12.XX Series - Bearings & Bushings	13
13.XX Series - Miscellaneous	14
14.XX Series - Torquing	15
15.XX Series - Identification Marking & Coding	15
16.XX Series - Protective Treatments	16
17.XX Series - Blast Cleaning & Shot Peening	17
18.XX Series - Limitations on Shearing, Punching, etc.	17
19.XX Series - Safetying	17
20.XX Series - Non-Destructive Testing	17
21.XX Series - Sealing	
22.XX Series - Labels	18
23.XX Series - Designation of Materials	19
24.XX Series - Metallic Coatings	19
25.XX Series - Adhesives	19
26.XX Series - Preparation for Storage	21
27.XX Series - Edge & Surface Finishing	
28.XX Series - Lubrication	22
29.XX Series - Plant Colour Scheme	22
30.XX Series - Heat Treatment	22
31.XX Series - Cleaning	23
32.XX Series - Chemical Treatments	23
33.XX Series - Plating	24
34.XX Series - Priming/Painting	25
35.XX Series - Requirements for Forgings & Castings	
36.XX Series - High Strength Metal Bonding	
37.XX Series - Welding and Brazing	27
38.XX Series - Lacing/Serging	
39.XX Series - De-Icers	
40.XX Series - System Testing	
41.XX Series - Flap Systems	
42.XX Series - Chemical Milling	
43.XX Series - Fuel System Calibration	29



1.XX Series - Metal Working

- PPS 1.01 Dimpling Aluminum Alloys
- PPS 1.02 Forming Aluminum Alloys
- PPS 1.03 Hot Joggling Aluminum Alloys
- PPS 1.04 Modified Radius Dimpling Equipment
- PPS 1.05 Ram Coin Dimpling Equipment
- PPS 1.06 Tube Swaging
- PPS 1.07 Dimpling Ferrous, Nickel and Titanium Alloys
- PPS 1.08 Magnetic Pulse Forming of End Fittings
- PPS 1.09 Drilling and Reaming
- PPS 1.10 Vibratory Tumble Deburring CANCELLED
- PPS 1.11 Notching and Bending of Aluminum Channel Edge Trim
- PPS 1.12 Use of Rivet Squeezers (Portable and Stationary)
- PPS 1.13 Laser Cutting
- PPS 1.14 Use of Pneumatic Rivet Guns
- PPS 1.15 Laser Cutting of Stainless Steel CANCELLED
- PPS 1.16 Roller Burnishing
- PPS 1.17 Laser Cutting of Aluminum Alloys CANCELLED
- PPS 1.18 Electrical Discharge Machining
- PPS 1.20 Set-Up & Operation of the APS Model 705 Automatic Drill Riveter
- PPS 1.21 Machining Processes for Metallic Parts
- PPS 1.31 Drill/Countersinking for Flush Head Fasteners
- PPS 1.32 Set-Up and Operation of Spacematic Drillmotors Model 1600 and 6000
- PPS 1.33 Countersinking for Flush Head Fasteners
- PPS 1.34 Magnetic Pulse Forming of Tubes Expansion and Compression
- PPS 1.35 Machining of Titanium Alloys
- PPS 1.36 Forming of Titanium and Titanium Alloys
- PPS 1.37 Set-Up and Operation of Portable Automatic Drillmotors
- PPS 1.38 Hot Straightening of Aluminum Alloy



PPS 1.40 - Set-Up and Operation of Nut Plate Drillmotors
 PPS 1.41 - Set-Up and Operation of the Craco Automatic Drill Riveter
 PPS 1.43 - Set-Up & Operation of Drivmatic Drill Riveters
 PPS 1.44 - Set-Up and Operation of the Gemcor Model G200BCHX-72CE3994 Drivmatic Riveter - CANCELLED
 PPS 1.47 - Set-Up and Operation of Hand Routers
 PPS 1.48 - Set-Up and Operation of Rivet Shavers
 PPS 1.49 - Set-Up and Operation of the Zenford Zeigler High Speed Drill/Router Machine - Cancelled

2.XX Series - Fasteners

VV Delle2 -	rastellers
PPS 2.01 -	Installation of Solid Rivets
PPS 2.02 -	Installation of Cherry Rivets
PPS 2.03 -	Installation of Hi-Shear Rivets
PPS 2.04 -	Installation of Huck Rivets - CANCELLED
PPS 2.05 -	Installation of Rivnuts
PPS 2.06 -	Riveting Connecting Links on Chains
PPS 2.07 -	Installation of Jo-Bolts
PPS 2.08 -	Installation of Blind Type, Electrical Bonding and Grounding Terminal Studs
PPS 2.09 -	Summary of Fastener Hole Sizes - CANCELLED
PPS 2.10 -	Installation of Chobert Rivets - CANCELLED
PPS 2.11 -	Installation of Self Retaining Nuts and Studs
PPS 2.12 -	Installation of Heli-Coil Screw Thread Inserts
PPS 2.13 -	Installation of Standard Dzus Fasteners
PPS 2.14 -	Installation of Dzus Supersonic Fasteners
PPS 2.15 -	Installation of Panel Fasteners
PPS 2.16 -	Installation of NAS Type Lockbolt Fasteners
PPS 2.17 -	Installation of Anchor Nuts
PPS 2.18 -	Installation of Roll Pins



PPS 2.19 -	Installation of Self Tapping and Drive Screws
PPS 2.20 -	Installation of Bolts and Screws
PPS 2.21 -	Installation of Snapslide Fasteners
PPS 2.22 -	Installation of Quick Release Fastener Assemblies
PPS 2.23 -	Installation of Delron Sandwich Panel Fasteners
PPS 2.24 -	Tinnerman Speed Type Nuts
PPS 2.25 -	Installation of Lock Spindle Rivets
PPS 2.26 -	Removal and Replacement of Jacketed (Pastushin) Rivets
PPS 2.27 -	Installation of Lee Plugs and Jets
PPS 2.28 -	Installation of Dzus Fasteners
PPS 2.29 -	Installation of Blind Nuts
PPS 2.30 -	Installation of Rivetless Nutplates
PPS 2.31 -	Installation of Panel Fastener Assemblies
PPS 2.32 -	Installation of Hole Sizing Sleeves
PPS 2.33 -	Installation of ATR Panel Pins in Sandwich Panel Assemblies
PPS 2.34 -	Installation of Deutsch Pres-Loc Fasteners
PPS 2.35 -	Installation of BACB and Bombardier Type Titanium Lockbolts
PPS 2.36 -	Cold Expansion of Holes
PPS 2.37 -	Fluid Tight Installation of BACR15 Rivets using Manual Pneumatic Riveting Procedures - CANCELLED
PPS 2.38 -	Fluid Tight Installation of Solid Rivets
PPS 2.39 -	Non-Fluid Tight Installation of BACR15 Solid Rivets - CANCELLED
PPS 2.40 -	Installation of Blind Bolt Fasteners
PPS 2.41 -	Installation of Long-Lok T-Sert Inserts
PPS 2.42 -	Installation of B0205023 Hollow End "E-Z Buck" Rivets
PPS 2.58 -	Installation of Pop Rivets
PPS 2.60 -	Installation of Barrel Nuts
PPS 2.61 -	Installation of CSP310 and CSP371 Rivets for Repair or Rework
PPS 2.62 -	Index of Fastener Symbols and Codes
PPS 2.63 -	Installation of Nut Plate Blind Rivets



PPS 2.64 - Installation of Potting Type Sandwich Panel Fasteners
PPS 2.65 - Salvage of Oversize Holes using Acres Sleeves
PPS 2.66 - Installation of Blind Rivets
PPS 2.67 - Installation of Hi-Lok/Hi-Tigue Fasteners
PPS 2.68 - Installation of Hi-Lite Fasteners
PPS 2.69 - Installation of Huck-Clinch Blind Rivets
PPS 2.70 - Installation of Click Bond Adhesive Bonded Fasteners, Tie Mounts and Patches
PPS 2.71 - Installation of Pull Type Hi-Lite ST Fasteners
PPS 2.72 - Installation of "Composi-Lok" Titanium Blind Fasteners for Composite Applications
PPS 2.73 - Installation of Bi-Metallic Rivets

3.XX Series - Termination of Cords, Cables, etc.

PPS 3.01 - Splicing Aircraft Steel Cable Terminals - CANCELLED

PPS 3.02 - Swaging Straight Shank Terminals

PPS 3.03 - Nylon Cord Splicing

PPS 3.04 - Swaging of Ball Terminals

PPS 3.05 - Proof Loading Cable and Chain Assemblies

PPS 3.06 - Serving Elastic Cord Assemblies

PPS 3.07 - Installation of Ferrules on Elastic Cord

PPS 3.08 - Fabrication of Steel Cable Assemblies using Nicopress Sleeves

PPS 3.09 - Swaging of Macwhyte Terminal Sleeves - CANCELLED

PPS 3.10 - Brazing of Terminals to Steel Cables

PPS 3.11 - Magnetic Pulse Forming of Metal Sleeves on Elastic Cord Assemblies

4.XX Series - Pressure Testing & Cleaning Fuel Systems

- PPS 4.01 Testing Aluminum Alloy Tanks CANCELLED
- PPS 4.02 Pressure Testing of the Otter Fuel System CANCELLED
- PPS 4.03 Pressure Testing of the Caribou Fuel System CANCELLED



PPS 4.04 - Pre	essure Testing the DHC-5 Fuel System - CANCELLED
PPS 4.05 - Pro	essure Testing of Front Fuel Tank - Turbo Beaver - CANCELLED
PPS 4.06 - Pre	essure Testing the DHC-6 Fuel System - CANCELLED
PPS 4.07 - Pre	essure Testing DHC-7 Fuel System - CANCELLED
	essure Testing of DHC-5, DHC-6 and DHC-7 Integral Fuel nks - CANCELLED
PPS 4.09 - Le	ak Testing DHC-7 Fuel Tank Collector Boxes - CANCELLED
PPS 4.11 - Pre	essure Testing DASH 8 Series 100, 200 & 300 Integral Fuel Tanks
	essure Testing DASH 8 Series 100 and Series 300 Aircraft Fuel vistems
PPS 4.13 - Le	ak Testing DASH 8 Series 100 & 300 Fuel Tank Collector Bays
PPS 4.14 - Pre	essure Testing the DHC-7 Long Range Fuel System - CANCELLED
PPS 4.15 - Pre	essure Testing the DASH 8 Extended Range Fuel System
PPS 4.17 - Pre	essure Testing the DASH 8 Series 100 & 300 APU Fuel Feed System
	eaning of Integral Fuel Tanks During Component seembly - CANCELLED
PPS 4.19 - Cle	eaning of Fuel Tanks
PPS 4.20 - Cle	eaning of DASH 8 Fuel Tanks - Fueled Aircraft
PPS 4.21 - Cle	eanliness Testing of DASH 8 High Pressure Fuel Pump Outlet Filters
PPS 4.22 - Pre	essure Testing Learjet Model 45 Integral Fuel Tanks
PPS 4.23 - Pre	essure Testing the Learjet Model 45 Aircraft Wing Fuel System
PPS 4.24 - Le	ak Testing Learjet Model 45 Integral Fuel tanks

5.XX Series - Installation of Fuel Cells

PPS 5.01 - Repairing Marston Fuel Tanks - CANCELLED
PPS 5.02 - Repair Bladder Type Fuel Cells - CANCELLED
PPS 5.03 - Installation of Caribou Fuel Cells - CANCELLED
PPS 5.04 - Pressure Testing the DHC-4 Caribou Fuel System - CANCELLED
PPS 5.05 - Removal, Leak Testing and Repair of Dominion Bladder Type Fuel Cells US 566 RL and US 576 I - CANCELLED
PPS 5.06 - Installation of Fuel Cells - DHC-5 - CANCELLED



PPS 5.07 - Installation of DHC-6 Fuel Cells - CANCELLED

6.XX Series - Fluid Lines

th ouries	Tala Ellios
PPS 6.01 -	Fabrication of Rigid Fluid Lines
PPS 6.02 -	Fabrication of Aircraft Hose Lines - CANCELLED
PPS 6.03 -	Installation of Fluid Lines and Fittings
PPS 6.04 -	Identification of Fluid System Lines
PPS 6.05 -	Closure of Fluid Lines and Fluid System Components
PPS 6.06 -	Priming of Beaver and Otter Hydraulic Systems - CANCELLED
PPS 6.07 -	Charging and Testing the Caribou Oxygen System - CANCELLED
PPS 6.08 -	Testing and Inhibiting of Hydraulic Components (DHC 4, 5 and 6 Aircraft) - CANCELLED
PPS 6.09 -	Hydraulic System Ground Test - CANCELLED
PPS 6.10 -	Cleaning of Fluid System Components
PPS 6.11 -	Fabrication and Installation of Bleed Air Ducts - CANCELLED
PPS 6.12 -	Pressure Testing Hydraulic Components, Fuel and Bleed Air Lines
PPS 6.13 -	Installation of Externally Swaged (Permaswage Type) Fittings
PPS 6.14 -	Swage Installation of Wiggins and Hydraflow Fittings
PPS 6.16 -	Installation of Permaswage Fitting (D10001 Tooling) - CANCELLED
PPS 6.17 -	Repair of Hydraulic Lines using Externally Swaged (Permaswage Type) Fittings
PPS 6.18 -	Certification of Tooling used for Installation of Externally Swaged (Permaswage Type) Fittings
PPS 6.19 -	Installation of Internal Roller Swaged Fittings
PPS 6.20 -	Installation of Rynglok Swaged Fittings
PPS 6.21 -	Assembly and Installation of Quickfit Fittings
PPS 6.22 -	Assembly and Installation of Deutschlite Axial Swage Fittings
PPS 6.23 -	Installation of Cryoflare Sleeves/Nuts
PPS 6.24 -	Autofrettage



PPS 6.25 - Installation of Internal Roller Swage Flared Sleeves and Unions

7.XX Series - Batteries

- PPS 7.01 Aircraft Lead Acid Batteries CANCELLED
- PPS 7.02 Charging and Installation of Nickel Cadmium Batteries
- PPS 7.03 Charging and Installation of Emergency Exit Light Battery Rack Assemblies

8.XX Series - Fire Detection & Extinguisher Systems

- PPS 8.01 Testing of Graviner Fire Extinguisher Systems CANCELLED
- PPS 8.02 Testing of Kidde Fire Extinguishing System CANCELLED
- PPS 8.03 Installation and Requirements for DHC-4 Engine Fire Detection System CANCELLED
- PPS 8.04 Installation Requirements for DHC-5 and DHC-7 Engine Fire Detection System CANCELLED
- PPS 8.05 Assembly of Walter Kidde Fire Detection System Connectors CANCELLED
- PPS 8.06 Installation and Pressure Testing of the DASH 8 Firex System

9.XX Series - Electrical & Electronic

- PPS 9.01 Crimping Electrical Terminal Lugs to Copper Wire
- PPS 9.02 Installation of High Frequency Static Antennae CANCELLED
- PPS 9.03 Fitting Connectors to Coaxial Cables
- PPS 9.04 Assembly and Installation of Electrical and Electronic Wire Assemblies
- PPS 9.05 Potting Electrical Connectors
- PPS 9.06 Electrical Bonding and Grounding of Aircraft Structures
- PPS 9.07 Soldering of Electrical Terminals
- PPS 9.08 Swaging Ferrules to Flexible Conduit
- PPS 9.09 Splicing Electrical Wires
- PPS 9.10 Standard Wiring Practices for DASH 8 Digital Data Bus



PPS 9.11	-	Termination of Electrical/Electronic Interconnect Wiring Using BERG Mini PV System
PPS 9.12	-	Soldering of Electrical and Electronic Components to Printed Circuit Boards
PPS 9.13	-	Terminating Electrical Interconnect Wiring using the Miniature Rectangular (MR) Connector System
PPS 9.14	-	Handling of Static Sensitive Electronic Components and Devices
PPS 9.15	-	Installation of ELDEMA DHP Lamp Sockets
PPS 9.17	-	Encapsulation of Electrical Wire Harnesses and Cable Assemblies
PPS 9.18	-	Encapsulation of PTFE (Teflon) Jacketed Electrical Wire Cable Assemblies - CANCELLED
PPS 9.19	-	Automatic Crimping of Size 16 - 22 Electrical Contacts
PPS 9.20	-	Crimping of Size 8 - 0 Electrical Contacts
PPS 9.21	-	Soldering of CSP 421 Jumper Assemblies
PPS 9.22	-	Assembly of Connectors
PPS 9.23	-	Receipt Verification of Printed Circuit Boards
PPS 9.24	-	Wire and Cable Stripping
PPS 9.27	-	Thermally Conductive Epoxy Adhesive
PPS 9.30	-	Fabrication of Learjet 45 Electrical Wire Harnesses
PPS 9.31	-	Preparation of Metal Overbraid Shield Breakouts
PPS 9.32	-	Assembly and Installation of Aircraft Thermocouple Leads
PPS 9.33	-	Installation of Electrical and Electronic Wires and Cables - CANCELLED
PPS 9.34	-	Terminating Electrical Shields
PPS 9.35	-	Terminating and Splicing Aluminum Wire
PPS 9.36	-	Manual Crimping of Size 12 - 22 Contacts
PPS 9.37	-	Use of Stabilant Contact Enhancement
PPS 9.38	-	Assembly of Series 1750 Modular Connectors
PPS 9.39	-	Installation & Termination of Braided Shields for EMI & HIRF Protection of Wire Harnesses on Dash 8 Series 400 Aircraft
PPS 9.40	-	Testing of Electrical Panel and Harness Assemblies
PPS 9.41	-	Termination of Individual Wire Shields at Glenair 550-003 & 557-581 Backshells



PPS 9.45 -	Removal of Installed Tinel-Lock Rings
PPS 9.46 -	Assembly of Twinax Connectors
PPS 9.47 -	Installation of Side Entry Insulation Damage Repair Sleeves (SEIDRS)
PPS 9.48 -	Abrasion Protection of Wire Assemblies
PPS 9.49 -	Installation of Open Conduit
PPS 9.51 -	Assembly of Terminal Lugs to Terminal Boards, Strain Relief Clamps and Components
PPS 9.52 -	Stowage of Electrical Wires and Connectors
PPS 9.53 -	Installation of HTAT Heat Shrinkable Tubing
PPS 9.54 -	Installation of Fyrejacket Sleeving
PPS 9.55 -	Qualification of Crimp Tools

10.XX Series - Composites & Plastics

PPS 10.01 -	Handling, Care and Finishing of Transparent Parts
PPS 10.02 -	Coating of Metal Skis - CANCELLED
PPS 10.03 -	Optical Testing of Laminated Acrylic (Plexiglass) - CANCELLED
PPS 10.04 -	Wet Lay-Up of Glass Fabric/Polyester Resin Laminates
PPS 10.05 -	Application of TBS-757 Foam - CANCELLED
PPS 10.06 -	Repairs to Wet Lay-Up Glass Fabric/Polyester and Epoxy Resin Laminates - CANCELLED
PPS 10.07 -	Fabrication and Installation of Anti-Scuff Pads - CANCELLED
PPS 10.08 -	Forming Thermoplastic Sheet
PPS 10.09 -	Fabrication of Polyester/Synthetic Organic Fabric Laminates - CANCELLED
PPS 10.10 -	Fabrication of Polyurethane Foam
PPS 10.11 -	Fabrication of Polycarbonate Parts - CANCELLED
PPS 10.12 -	Potting of Aircraft Parts and Assemblies
PPS 10.13 -	Application of Polyethylene Ski Film - CANCELLED
PPS 10.14 -	Teflon Coating
PPS 10.15 -	Wet Lay-Up Fabrication of Epoxy Resin/Glass Fabric Reinforced Laminates



PPS 10.16 -	Installation of Heat Shrinkable Tubing, Tape and Identification Sleeves
PPS 10.17 -	Machining of Plastics
PPS 10.19 -	Manufacture of DHC-6 U/C Shock Absorber Blocks and Rebound Assemblies - RESTRICTED
PPS 10.20 -	Set- Up and Operation of the Waterjet
PPS 10.21 -	Certification of Autoclaves
PPS 10.22 -	Preparation of Moulds
PPS 10.23 -	Storage, Handling and Preparation of Pre-Impregnated Materials
PPS 10.24 -	Preparation of Honeycomb Cores for Lay-Up in Sandwich Panel Assemblies
PPS 10.25 -	Storage and Application of Film Adhesives used in Composite Assemblies
PPS 10.26 -	Platen Press Curing of 250°F Cure, Epoxy Resin Pre-Impregnated, Fibre Reinforced Composite Parts
PPS 10.28 -	Assembly of Wire Thermocouples
PPS 10.29 -	Fabrication of the DHC-6 Fibreglass Nose - CANCELLED
PPS 10.30 -	Casting of Synthetic Resins
PPS 10.31 -	Coating of Hysol 208S HCI - CANCELLED
PPS 10.32 -	Application of Devcon Putty
PPS 10.33 -	Fabrication of 250°F Cure Graphite Fibre Reinforced Parts - CANCELLED
PPS 10.34 -	Fabrication of 250°F Cure Glass/Aluminized Glass Fibre Epoxy Parts - CANCELLED
PPS 10.35 -	Fabrication of 250°F Cure, Epoxy Resin Pre-Impregnated, Fibre Reinforced Composite Parts
PPS 10.36 -	Composite Assembly - Flammability Compliance Test Procedure (DASH 8)
PPS 10.38 -	Repair of Decorative Film Covered Components
PPS 10.39 -	Machining of Fibre Reinforced Composite Parts
PPS 10.40 -	Repairs to Laminates & Sandwich Panels
PPS 10.41 -	Fabrication of Pre-Impregnated Polyester Resin/Glass Fabric Laminates - CANCELLED
PPS 10.43 -	Fabrication of 350°F Cure Epoxy Resin Pre-Impregnated, Fibre Reinforced Composite Parts



PPS 10.44 -	Application of Liquid Shims
PPS 10.46 -	Application of Decorative Film
PPS 10.48 -	Fabrication of 280°F Cure, Phenolic Resin Pre-Impregnated, Fibre Reinforced Composite Parts
PPS 10.49 -	Machining of Graphite/Glass Fibre Reinforced Phenolic Parts - CANCELLED
PPS 10.50 -	Cut and Fold Panel Structure Fabrication
PPS 10.51 -	Certification of Ovens
PPS 10.52 -	Certification of Platen Press
PPS 10.59 -	Manufacture of Net Resin System Epoxy Composite Components (179°C Autoclave Cure)

11.XX Series - Inhibiting & Preserving Engines

PPS 11.01 - Packaging of the Beaver Aircraft - CANCELLED
PPS 11.02 - Preservation & Packaging of the Otter Aircraft - CANCELLED
PPS 11.03 - Inhibiting and Preserving Aircraft Piston Engines - CANCELLED
PPS 11.04 - Corrosion Protection, Pre-Oiling, Starting and Ground Running Reciprocating Engines - CANCELLED
PPS 11.05 - Storage of DASH 8 Aircraft
PPS 11.06 - Preservation & Packaging of the Chipmunk Aircraft and Chipmunk Spares - CANCELLED
PPS 11.07 - The Use of Barrier Packaging Material - CANCELLED
PPS 11.08 - Inhibiting and Preserving PT6 Gas Turbine Engines - CANCELLED
PPS 11.09 - Inhibiting and Preserving of the T64 Gas Turbine Engines - CANCELLED
PPS 11.10 - Inhibiting and De-Inhibiting of PW120 Series and PW150A Gas Turbine Engines

12.XX Series - Bearings & Bushings

- PPS 12.01 Machining, Re-Lubrication, Packaging and Installation of Sintered Porous Bearings (Bushings)
- PPS 12.02 Lubricating and Storing Aircraft Bearings



- PPS 12.03 Staking of Bearings
- PPS 12.04 Installation of Interference Fit Bearings and Bushing using Liquid Nitrogen
- PPS 12.05 Installation of CSP 314 Bearing Retention Bushings
- PPS 12.06 Installation of Self-Aligning Bearing by Roller or Press Swaging
- PPS 12.07 Installation of Bushings using the Forcemate Cold Expansion Process
- PPS 12.08 Installation of Shrink Fit Bushings into DASH 8 Series 300 Main Landing Gear Undercarriage Frame
- PPS 12.09 Installation of Kahr Kaptor Bearings

13.XX Series - Miscellaneous

- PPS 13.01 Aircraft Weighing Procedure CANCELLED
- PPS 13.02 Fabrication of Flexible Drive Assemblies
- PPS 13.04 De-Fuming of Aircraft Fuel Tanks and Fuel Containers
- PPS 13.05 Aircraft Water-Tightness Testing CANCELLED
- PPS 13.06 Use of Screwdrivers for the Installation of Aircraft Bolts and Screws
- PPS 13.07 Air Leak Testing of DHC-7 Fuselage Structure CANCELLED
- PPS 13.08 Air Leak Testing DASH 8 Fuselage Structures
- PPS 13.09 Installation and Removal of Aircraft Tires
- PPS 13.10 Installation of DASH 8 AHRU Mounting Tray
- PPS 13.11 General Procedures for Handling Aircraft Oxygen Cylinders and Systems
- PPS 13.12 Handling and Disposal of Waste Isocyanate Material CANCELLED
- PPS 13.13 Personal Protective Respiratory Equipment
- PPS 13.14 DHC-6 Control Surface Balancing CANCELLED
- PPS 13.16 Application of Electrical and Hydraulic Power to DHC-7 Aircraft in Paint Shop CANCELLED
- PPS 13.18 Installation and Removal of DASH 8 Cockpit Wind Shields and Side Windows
- PPS 13.19 Pressure and Air Leak Testing DASH 8 Series 100, 200 and 300 Fuselage Structures CANCELLED



PPS 13.20 -	Manufacture, Storage and Control of No Part Number (NPN) Material
PPS 13.21 -	Application of Shims
PPS 13.22 -	Application of Fit-Up Forces
PPS 13.23 -	Preparation & Use of DHMS P1.30 Resin
PPS 13.24 -	Composite Wing Leading Edge Proof Test - CANCELLED
PPS 13.26 -	General Subcontractor Provisions
PPS 13.27 -	Trimming and Repair of Insulation Blankets
PPS 13.28 -	Storage Life of Adhesives, Sealants, Paints and Composite Products
PPS 13.33 -	Roles and Responsibilities for Deicing Aircraft on Ground - RESTRICTED
PPS 13.34 -	Installation Plastic Cable Ties
PPS 13.35 -	Re-Packing of Oxygen Masks for the Automatic Presentation Passenger Oxygen System (APPOS)
PPS 13.37 -	General Aircraft Cleaning & Removal of Foreign Object Debris/Damage (FOD)
PPS 13.39 -	DASH 8 & Lear 45 Critical and Special Processes PPS Index

14.XX Series - Torquing

PPS 14.01 -	Torquing & Tightening
PPS 14.02 -	Control of Torque Wrenches - CANCELLED
PPS 14.03 -	Torquing - Lubricated Threads - CANCELLED

PPS 14.04 - Installation of Preload Indicating Washers

15.XX Series - Identification Marking & Coding

PPS 15.01 - Part Marking

PPS 15.02 - Identification Coding of Electrical and Electronic Wires and Cables

PPS 15.03 - Part Marking Electrical Parts and Assemblies - CANCELLED

PPS 15.04 - Use of Markers for Marking Aircraft Parts and Assemblies

PPS 15.06 - Electrochemical Etch Marking of Aircraft Parts and Assemblies



16.XX Series - Protective Treatments

-		
	PPS 16.01 -	Application of Hard and Soft Film (F13) Corrosion Preventive Compound
	PPS 16.02 -	Application of Hot Dip Strippable Compound
	PPS 16.03 -	Handling & Protection of Aircraft Skins
	PPS 16.04 -	Protecting Acrylic Plastic (Plexiglass) - CANCELLED
	PPS 16.05 -	Application of Non-Skid Coatings
	PPS 16.06 -	Application of Protective Coating to Torsion Bars
	PPS 16.07 -	Application of Protective Coating to Aircraft Pulleys and Quadrants
	PPS 16.08 -	Application of Polyurethane Protective Coating (F20)
	PPS 16.09 -	Fungi Resistant Treatment
	PPS 16.10 -	Application of Plastisol Coating (F39)
	PPS 16.11 -	Application of Fuel Vapour Barrier Coating (F35) to Integral Fuel Tanks
	PPS 16.12 -	Application of Intumescent Fire Proof Coating (F38)
	PPS 16.13 -	De-Icer Protective Coating
	PPS 16.15 -	Handling and Protection of Aircraft Interior Decorative Parts
	PPS 16.16 -	Application of Rulon A Sheet to DHC-4 Undercarriage Capsules - CANCELLED
	PPS 16.17 -	Protective Coating for DHC-T-2 Compression and Rebound Rubber - CANCELLED
	PPS 16.18 -	Protective Coating of Aircraft Markings, Film and Labels
	PPS 16.19 -	Corrosion Protection of DHC-6 Main Landing Gear Legs - CANCELLED
	PPS 16.20 -	Temporary Corrosion Protection of Carbon and Low Alloy Steel Parts
	PPS 16.21 -	Anti Icing Coating - CANCELLED
	PPS 16.22 -	Application of Celastic Ice Guards - CANCELLED
	PPS 16.23 -	Handling and Protection of Aircraft Parts
	PPS 16.24 -	Application of DSC 216 Fluorocarbon Dispersion Coating
	PPS 16.26 -	Application of Elephant Skin Protective Tape
	PPS 16.27 -	Application of Polyurethane Protective Tape and Radome Boots



PPS 16.28 - Application of Unpaved Runway Protective Tape

17.XX Series - Blast Cleaning & Shot Peening

PPS 17.01 - Plastic Faced Drop Hammer Dies - CANCELLED

PPS 17.02 - Abrasive Blasting

PPS 17.03 - Saturation Shot Peening

PPS 17.04 - Shot Peen Forming

18.XX Series - Limitations on Shearing, Punching, etc.

PPS 18.01 - Limitations on Shearing, Blanking and Piercing Aluminum and Magnesium Alloy Sheet

PPS 18.02 - Limitations of Working Colour Anodized Aluminum Alloy Sheet - CANCELLED

PPS 18.03 - Stock Removal MIL-S-5000 - CANCELLED

PPS 18.04 - Limitations on Shearing and Punching Titanium Alloys

PPS 18.05 - Tolerance Requirements for "Cut to Size" Material

19.XX Series - Safetying

PPS 19.01 - Safetying Devices

PPS 19.02 - Application of Anaerobic Sealant/Adhesives

20.XX Series - Non-Destructive Testing

PPS 20.01 - Magnetic Particle Inspection

PPS 20.02 - Dye Penetrant Inspection - CANCELLED

PPS 20.03 - Fluorescent Penetrant Inspection

PPS 20.04 - Ultrasonic Inspection of Metals for Discontiuity Detection and Evaluation

PPS 20.05 - Macro-Etch Examination of Machined or Ground, High-Strength Low Alloy Steels

PPS 20.06 - Ultrasonic Inspection of Composite Components

PPS 20.07 - Electrical Conductivity Testing of Aluminum Alloys



PPS 20.08 - Hardness Testing of Metals
PPS 20.09 - Eddy Current Crack Detection

PPS 20.10 - Radiographic Inspection

PPS 20.11 - Ultrasonic Thickness Measurement

PPS 20.20 - Ultrasonic Inspection - Maraging Steel - CANCELLED

21.XX Series - Sealing

PPS 21.01 - Index of Aircraft Sealing

PPS 21.02 - Application of Celastic Sheet - CANCELLED

PPS 21.03 - Priming, Sealing & Repair of Integral Fuel Tanks

PPS 21.04 - Repair of Integral Fuel Tanks - CANCELLED

PPS 21.05 - Sealing of Fibre Reinforced Composite Parts

PPS 21.06 - Sealing DASH 8 Exterior Paint Edges

PPS 21.15 - Machine Mixing and Handling of DHMS S3.01/B2 Sealant

PPS 21.16 - Aircraft Weather/Pressure Sealing

PPS 21.17 - Fuel Area Sealing - CANCELLED

PPS 21.18 - Sealing Firewalls and High Temperature Zones

PPS 21.19 - Sealing Removable Parts

PPS 21.20 - Mixing and Handling Two-Part Sealants

PPS 21.21 - General Sealing Practices

PPS 21.22 - Installation of Atite Seals

PPS 21.23 - Sealing Learjet Model 45 Wing Fuel Tanks Using DHMS S3.07 Sealant - CANCELLED

22.XX Series - Labels

PPS 22.00 - Aircraft Marking and Labelling Processes - CANCELLED

PPS 22.01 - Masseeley Marking of Parts and Labels

PPS 22.02 - Application of Film Labels and Film Graphics

PPS 22.03 - Photographic Process for Preparation of Screen Print Stencils



PPS 22.04 -	Preparation of Colour Anodized Aluminum Labels - CANCELLED
PPS 22.05 -	Edge Lighted Panels - CANCELLED
PPS 22.06 -	Screen Printing - Direct Process
PPS 22.07 -	Screen Printing - Reverse Process
PPS 22.08 -	Fabrication of Colour Anodized Aluminum Labels - Buried Print Process
PPS 22.09 -	Application of Self-Adhesive Metal Labels
PPS 22.11 -	Preparation of Quick-Mark Labels - CANCELLED
PPS 22.12 -	Preparation of Gerber Labels

23.XX Series - Designation of Materials

PPS 23.01 - Designation of Aluminum Alloys
PPS 23.02 - Protective Treatment and Decorative Surface Finish Code System
PPS 23.03 - Designation of Steel Alloys
PPS 23.04 - Designation of Titanium and Titanium Alloys
PPS 23.05 - Designation of Magnesium Alloys
PPS 23.06 - Designation of Copper and Copper Alloys
PPS 23.07 - Designation of Nickel Alloys

24.XX Series - Metallic Coatings

PPS 24.01 - Aluminum Wire Spray Coating (M1)
PPS 24.02 - Ion Vapour Deposited Aluminum Coatings (M2)
PPS 24.04 - Thermal Spray Deposition Coatings (M3)

25.XX Series - Adhesives

PPS 25.01 - Index of Adhesives
PPS 25.02 - EC 847 Adhesive - CANCELLED
PPS 25.03 - Use of EC 770 Adhesive - CANCELLED
PPS 25.04 - Use of EC 826 Adhesive - CANCELLED
PPS 25.05 - Use of EC 833 Adhesive - CANCELLED



PPS 25.06 - Use of EC 870 Adhesive - CANCELLED PPS 25.07 - Use of Airform Fabricating Cement - CANCELLED PPS 25.08 - Bonding using DHMS A6.10 Type II Adhesive PPS 25.09 - EC 1357 - CANCELLED PPS 25.10 - Use of EC 1022 Adhesive - CANCELLED PPS 25.11 - Use of Epoxy Resin Adhesives - CANCELLED PPS 25.12 - Application of Bostik 1142 Adhesive PPS 25.13 - Bostic 1050 Adhesive - CANCELLED PPS 25.14 - Bonding using DHMS A6.13 Adhesive PPS 25.15 - The Use of Dow Corning Adhesive S-2200 - CANCELLED PPS 25.16 - Bonding with Hysol #4326 Adhesive PPS 25.17 - EC 524 Adhesive - CANCELLED PPS 25.18 - Use of Silastic RTV 731 - CANCELLED PPS 25.19 - Use of Silastic 140 Adhesive - CANCELLED PPS 25.20 - Pliobond 20 Adhesives - CANCELLED PPS 25.21 - DHMS A6.05 Polyurethane Adhesive - CANCELLED PPS 25.22 - DHMS A6.01 Polyurethane Base Adhesive - CANCELLED PPS 25.23 - Bonding using DHMS A6.11 Type I Class 1 Adhesive PPS 25.24 - Teflon Bonding - CANCELLED PPS 25.25 - DHMS A6.15 Fluorosilicone Sealant/Adhesive PPS 25.26 - Use of Urac 185 Adhesive - CANCELLED PPS 25.27 - RTV 88 Adhesive - CANCELLED PPS 25.28 - Bonding Using DHMS P1.15 Epoxy Adhesive - CANCELLED PPS 25.29 - EC 1578 Adhesive - CANCELLED PPS 25.30 - Bonding Using DHMS A6.09 Epoxy Adhesive PPS 25.31 - Bonding Using Bostik/Boscodur Adhesive PPS 25.32 - Parabond M-277 Pressure-Sensitive Adhesive - CANCELLED PPS 25.33 - AQB-001 Aquabind Water Based Adhesive PPS 25.50 - Use of DSC 233 RTV Silicone Adhesive/Sealant

PPS 25.51 - EC 2296 Adhesive - CANCELLED



PPS 25.52 - Bonding using DHMS A6.12 Type I Adhesive
PPS 25.53 - Bonding using EC-2262 Adhesive
PPS 25.54 - Bonding using Acrylic Plastic Cement
PPS 25.55 - Bonding using DHMS A6.11 Type II Class 1 Adhesive
PPS 25.56 - Bonding using Loctite Superbonder 409 and 430
PPS 25.57 - Application of DHMS A6.10 Type I Adhesive
PPS 25.61 - Uralane 5754 - Urethane Adhesive - CANCELLED
PPS 25.62 - Bonding Using Fast-Weld #10 Epoxy Adhesive
PPS 25.63 - Bonding using DHMS A6.11 Type I Class 2 Adhesive
PPS 25.64 - Application of DSC 91 and DSC 464 Adhesive Tapes
PPS 25.65 - DSC 479-1 One Part Urethane Adhesive
PPS 25.66 - Cleanliness Requirements for Application of Adhesives
PPS 25.67 - Bonding using DSC 548-1 Adhesives
PPS 25.69 - Bonding using Scotch-Weld 3532 and Scotch-Weld 3549 Adhesives
PPS 25.70 - Bonding using Scotch-Weld DP805 Acrylic Adhesive

26.XX Series - Preparation for Storage

PPS 26.01 - Preparation for Storage of Aircraft Jigs, Tools and Fixtures - CANCELLED

27.XX Series - Edge & Surface Finishing

- PPS 27.01 Repair of Surface Defects in Aluminum Alloy Sheet
 PPS 27.02 Edge Finishing Aluminum Alloy Parts
 PPS 27.03 Surface Finishing of Machined Parts
 PPS 27.04 Edge Finishing of Titanium Alloy Parts
 PPS 27.05 Manual Edge Finishing
 PPS 27.06 Decorative Surface Finishes
 PPS 27.07 Vibratory Tumble Deburring
 PPS 27.08 Edge Finishing Magnesium Alloy Parts
- PPS 27.09 Repair of Surface Defects in Aluminum Alloy Tubing



PPS 27.10 - Edge Finishing Steel, Nickel and Copper Alloy Parts

PPS 27.11 - Automatic Belt and Rotary Disc Deburring

28.XX Series - Lubrication

PPS 28.01 - Lubrication of the DHC-2 and DHC-3 Aircraft - CANCELLED

PPS 28.02 - Lubrication of the DHC-4 Aircraft - CANCELLED

PPS 28.03 - Lubrication of the DHC-5 Aircraft - CANCELLED

PPS 28.04 - Lubrication of DHC-6 Aircraft - CANCELLED

PPS 28.05 - Lubrication of the DHC-7 Aircraft - CANCELLED

PPS 28.06 - Lubrication of the DASH 8 Aircraft

29.XX Series - Plant Colour Scheme

PPS 29.01 - Plant Colour Scheme - RESTRICTED

30.XX Series - Heat Treatment

PPS 30.01 - Heat Treatment of Aluminum and Aluminum Alloys

PPS 30.02 - Sub-Zero Treatment of Steel Parts

PPS 30.03 - Heat Treatment and Control of 2024 (DD) Rivets

PPS 30.04 - Steel Heat Treatment - Carbon and Low Alloy Steels

PPS 30.05 - Steel Case Hardening - Gas Nitriding

PPS 30.06 - Heat Treatment of Precipitation Hardenable (PH) Stainless Steels

PPS 30.07 - Heat Treatment of Beryllium Copper Alloys

PPS 30.08 - Heat Treatment of Martensitic Stainless Steels

PPS 30.09 - Embrittlement and Stress Relief of Steel Parts and Assemblies - CANCELLED

ASSETTIBLES - CANCELLED

PPS 30.10 - Heat Treatment of Austenitic (Strain Hardenable) Stainless Steels

PPS 30.11 - Steel Case Hardening (Carburizing)

PPS 30.12 - General Steel Heat Treatment

PPS 30.13 - Heat Treatment of Nickel and Nickel Alloys



PPS 30.14 - Heat Treatment of Titanium and Titanium Alloys
PPS 30.16 - Steel Case Hardening - Liquid Nitriding
PPS 30.17 - Steel Case Hardening - Ion Nitriding
PPS 30.27 - Annealing Copper Tubing

31.XX Series - Cleaning

)	I.AA Selles	- Cleaning
	PPS 31.01 -	Cleaning of Aluminum and Aluminum Alloys for Resistance Welding
	PPS 31.02 -	Cleaning Processes for Aluminum and Aluminum Alloys
	PPS 31.03 -	Cleaning of Carbon and Low Alloy Steels
	PPS 31.04 -	Degreasing Processes
	PPS 31.05 -	Surface Treatment of Corrosion Resistant Steel (C9)
	PPS 31.06 -	Cleaning of Copper and Copper Alloys
	PPS 31.07 -	Cleaning and Stripping of Painted Surfaces
	PPS 31.08 -	Engine Cleaning Compound (Creosol) - CANCELLED
	PPS 31.09 -	Cleaning of Titanium and Titanium Alloys
	PPS 31.10 -	Passivation of Stainless Steels - CANCELLED
	PPS 31.11 -	Vapour Blast Cleaning
	PPS 31.12 -	Cleaning Nickel and Nickel Alloys
	PPS 31.13 -	Cleaning Aluminum Alloys for High Strength Adhesive Bonding
	PPS 31.14 -	Cleaning Aluminum Screen for Lay-Up in Composite Parts
	PPS 31.15 -	Electropolishing
	PPS 31.17 -	Solvent Usage
	PPS 31.21 -	Surface Treatment of Corrosion Resistant Steels - CANCELLED
	PPS 31.24 -	Cleaning Aluminum Alloys - CANCELLED
	PPS 31.30 -	Cleaning of Aluminum Alloy for Spot Welding - CANCELLED

32.XX Series - Chemical Treatments

PPS 32.01 - C1 Chemical Conversion Coating of Aluminum and Titanium Alloys by Immersion



PPS 32.02 - Manual Application of C1 Chemical Conversion Coatings PPS 32.03 - Chromic Acid Anodizing (A1) PPS 32.04 - Hard Anodizing (A2 and A6) PPS 32.05 - Colour or Colourless Anodizing - Sulphuric Acid Process (A3) PPS 32.06 - Application of Manganese Phosphate (C2) to Steel Parts PPS 32.07 - Corrosion Protection of Magnesium Alloys PPS 32.08 - Application of Zinc Phosphate Coatings to Plated Parts (C5) PPS 32.09 - Application of Dry Film Lubricants (C3, C7 and C8) PPS 32.10 - Corrosion Protection of Aircraft Engine Magnesium Castings - CANCELLED PPS 32.11 - Chromic Acid Anodizing for High Strength Adhesive Bonding PPS 32.23 - Sulphuric Acid - Sodium Dichromate Etch - CANCELLED PPS 32.25 - Chromodizing - CANCELLED PPS 32.34 - Application of Dip Alodine - CANCELLED PPS 32.35 - Chemical Conversion Coating for Low Electrical Resistance (C10) PPS 32.36 - Thin Film Sulphuric Acid Anodizing (A7)

33.XX Series - Plating

PPS 33.01 -	Cadmium Plating (E1)
PPS 33.02 -	Removal of Metallic Coatings
PPS 33.03 -	Electro Deposited Nickel Plating (E3)
PPS 33.04 -	Hard Chromium Plating (E2 and E9)
PPS 33.05 -	Copper Plating (E7)
PPS 33.06 -	Electroless Nickel Plating (E4)
PPS 33.07 -	Satin Finish Decorative Chromium Plating
PPS 33.08 -	Matte Silver Plating
PPS 33.09 -	Electroless Nickel Boron Plating
PPS 33.10 -	Cadmium Plating High Strength Carbon and Low Alloy Steels - DHC-6 and Previous Aircraft - CANCELLED
PPS 33.11 -	Cadmiun-Titanium Plating (E8)



PPS 33.12 - Low Hydrogen Embrittlement Stylus Cadmiun Plating

34.XX Series - Priming/Painting

PPS 34.01 -	Application of Cellulose Nitrate Lacquer (F2 & F4)
PPS 34.02 -	Application of Alkyd Zinc Chromate Primer (F1) - CANCELLED
PPS 34.03 -	Application of Polyurethane Enamel
PPS 34.04 -	Wrinkle Enamel Process (F12) - CANCELLED
PPS 34.05 -	Application of Corrosion Inhibiting Jointing Compound (F16)
PPS 34.06 -	Primer Coating (F17) for Magnesium Parts
PPS 34.07 -	Application of F14 Primer to Thermoplastic Surfaces
PPS 34.08 -	Application of Epoxy-Polyamide Primer (F19 and F45)
PPS 34.09 -	Application of Vinyl Wash Primer - CANCELLED
PPS 34.10 -	Application of Antenna Mast Anti-Static Coating - CANCELLED
PPS 34.11 -	Priming and Painting of DASH 8 Aircraft Exterior Surfaces
PPS 34.12 -	Application of Cellulose Nitrate Modified Alkyd Type Primer (F25) - CANCELLED
PPS 34.13 -	Application of Teflon Filled Polyurethane Enamel (F29)
PPS 34.14 -	Application of Acrylic Nitro Cellulose Lacquer (F26 & F27) - CANCELLED
PPS 34.15 -	Application of Anti-Static Polyurethane Enamel (F31 & F34)
PPS 34.16 -	Application of Urethane Compatible Primer (F23)
PPS 34.17 -	Application of Fuel Resistant Protective Coatings - CANCELLED
PPS 34.18 -	Application of Polyurethane Anti-Static Erosion Resistant Coatings (F36 and F40)
PPS 34.19 -	Application of F41 Anti-Static Coating
PPS 34.20 -	Application of F42 Urethane Enamel
PPS 34.21 -	Alumifilm-Alkaline Removable Protective Coating - CANCELLED
PPS 34.22 -	Application of Acrylic Primer (F44) to Thermoplastic Parts - CANCELLED
PPS 34.23 -	Application of DSC 595 Adhesion Promoter
PPS 34.24 -	Application of DSC 596 (Sur-Prep AP-1) Paint Adhesion Promoter



PPS 34.25 -	Application of the DHMS C4.30 Primer/Base Coat/ClearCoat Paint System (F47)
PPS 34.33 -	Application of Interchrome Etch Primer - CANCELLED
PPS 34.34 -	Surface Finishing Compounds (F33)
PPS 34.35 -	Application of Powder Coatings (F28)
PPS 34.36 -	Application of Clear Protective Coating (F30) - CANCELLED
PPS 34.39 -	Application of Alkyd Baking Enamel (F5)
PPS 34.41 -	Application of Epoxy-Polyamide Enamel (F22)
PPS 34.43 -	Preparation, Priming and Painting of Canadair Regional Jet (RJ) Exterior Surfaces - CANCELLED

35.XX Series - Requirements for Forgings & Castings

PPS 35.01 - Macro Etch Inspection of Extruded Aluminum Alloy Bar and Rod
PPS 35.02 - Requirements for Aluminum Alloy Forgings (DHC 2, 3, 4, 5 & 6) - CANCELLED
PPS 35.03 - Requirements for Aluminum and Magnesium Alloy Sand Castings (DHC-2, DHC-3 and DHC-4) - CANCELLED
PPS 35.04 - Requirements for Steel Forgings
PPS 35.05 - Requirements for Steel Castings - CANCELLED
PPS 35.06 - Requirements for Investment Castings (DHC-2, DHC-3 and DHC-4) - CANCELLED
PPS 35.07 - Requirements for Investment and Sand Castings
PPS 35.08 - Requirements for Aluminum Alloy Forgings
PPS 35.09 - Requirements for Titanium Alloy Forgings

36.XX Series - High Strength Metal Bonding

PPS 36.01 -	Metal to Metal High Strength Bonding using DHMS A6.16 Adhesive System for DHC-6 Aircraft - CANCELLED
PPS 36.02 -	Bonding Balsa Core to Aluminum Alloy Sheet
PPS 36.03 -	Metal to Metal High Strength Bonding using AF 30/EC 1593 (DHMS A6.02) - CANCELLED



PPS 36.04 -	Metal to Metal Honeycomb High Strength Bonding using FM 137/DHMS A6.03-1 - CANCELLED
PPS 36.05 -	Adhesive Fixturing Aluminum and Magnesium Alloys for Routing
PPS 36.06 -	Repair of Metal to Metal and Metal to Metal Honeycomb Bonded Parts - CANCELLED
PPS 36.07 -	Metal to Metal and Metal to Metal Honeycomb High Strength Bonding using DHMS A6.03 Adhesive Film and Primer
PPS 36.08 -	Metal to Metal and Metal to Metal Honeycomb High Strength Bonding using DHMS A6.04 Adhesive Film and Primer - CANCELLED
PPS 36.09 -	Bonding of Aluminum Pads to DASH 8 Wing Struts
PPS 36.10 -	Metal Bonding of de Havilland Parts to BAC 5555 and BAC 5514
PPS 36.21 -	Environmental Control Requirements for High Strength Bonding Rooms
PPS 36.22 -	Requirements for Metal to Metal and Metal to Metal Honeycomb High Strength Bonding
PPS 36.29 -	Metal to Metal High Strength Bonding using FM 1000-EP15 Adhesive - CANCELLED

37.XX Series - Welding and Brazing

	110.09 09
PPS 37.01 -	Resistance Welding Aluminum Alloys
PPS 37.02 -	Resistance Welding of Non-Hardening Steels, Nickel Alloys and Titanium
PPS 37.03 -	Fusion Welding of Aluminum Alloys
PPS 37.04 -	Fusion Welding of Ferrous and Nickel Alloys
PPS 37.05 -	Fusion Welding of Titanium
PPS 37.06 -	Testing and Certification of Aircraft Fusion Welders
PPS 37.07 -	Brazing Processes
PPS 37.09 -	Special Welding Procedure
PPS 37.10 -	Requirements for Fusion Welds
PPS 37.11 -	Requirements for Resistance Welding
PPS 37.12 -	Qualification and Certification: Resistance Welding Machines
PPS 37.13 -	Induction Brazing

PPS 37.14 - Application of Resistance Welding Primer - CANCELLED



- PPS 37.15 Fusion Welding of Aluminum Hydrofoil CANCELLED
- PPS 37.16 Orbital Fusion Welding of Fittings to Titanium Tubing

38.XX Series - Lacing/Serging

- PPS 38.01 Application of Plastic Lacing
- PPS 38.02 Installation of Heating and Insulating Blankets
- PPS 38.03 Combination Glass Cloth Insulation
- PPS 38.04 Serging of Aircraft Carpet Edges
- PPS 38.05 Stitching of Fireblocking Material
- PPS 38.06 Thermal Installation Repair on Bleed Air Ducts

39.XX Series - De-Icers

- PPS 39.01 Installation of Airframe De-Icer Boots on DHC-5, DHC-6, and DHC-7
 Aircraft CANCELLED
- PPS 39.02 Repair of De-Icer Boots CANCELLED
- PPS 39.03 Testing the Pneumatic De-Icing System CANCELLED
- PPS 39.04 Installation of DHC-6 Engine Air Intake Anti-Icer CANCELLED
- PPS 39.05 Installation of Propeller De-Icer DHC-6 CANCELLED
- PPS 39.06 Installation of DASH 8 Airframe De-Icer Boots
- PPS 39.07 Installation of DASH 8 Air Intake De-Icer Boots
- PPS 39.08 Replacement of Autoclave Bonded De-Icer Boots on DASH 8
 Composite Leading Edges
- PPS 39.09 Application of Cosmetic Treatment on De-Icer Boots

40.XX Series - System Testing

- PPS 40.01 Calibration and Fuel Flow Test for the Caribou Fuel System CANCELLED
- PPS 40.02 Calibration and Testing Caribou Stall Warning System CANCELLED
- PPS 40.03 Testing of the Caribou Heating System CANCELLED
- PPS 40.04 Testing of Instrument Air Pressure System (DHC-4) CANCELLED



PPS 40.05 -	Testing of the Caribou Manifold Fuel and Oil Pressure Systems - CANCELLED
PPS 40.07 -	Testing DHC-5 Instrument Pressure Systems - CANCELLED
PPS 40.08 -	Testing DHC-6 Pitot and Static Systems - CANCELLED
PPS 40.09 -	Pressure Testing Aircraft Oxygen Systems - CANCELLED
PPS 40.12 -	Purging and Leak Testing the DASH 8 (Series 100 and Series 300) Oxygen System
PPS 40.13 -	Installation of DASH 8 Static Ports

41.XX Series - Flap Systems

PPS 41.01 - Running in DHC-5 Flap Jacks - CANCELLED
PPS 41.02 - Running-In the DHC-5 Flap System Actuator - CANCELLED
PPS 41.03 - Handling and Installation of Flexible Drive Shafts

42.XX Series - Chemical Milling

PPS 42.01 - Chemical Milling of Aluminum and Aluminum Alloys
PPS 42.02 - Chemical Milling Requirements for Aluminum Alloy - CANCELLED
PPS 42.03 - Masking Aluminum for Chemical Milling - CANCELLED
PPS 42.04 - Chemical Milling Procedures for Aluminum Alloys - CANCELLED
PPS 42.06 - Chemical Milling of Titanium and Titanium Alloys

43.XX Series - Fuel System Calibration

PPS 43.01 - Calibration of the DHC-5 Fuel System - CANCELLED